From: Tarbert, Claire

Sent: 07 February 2022 11:34

To: Sarah Jane Carmichael (NHS Forth Valley); Siobhan Meagher (NHS Forth Valley); Hodge, Laraine;
Hendry, Sally; Gallagher, Karen; Bond, Bianca; Wilson, Sara

Cc: josephsathianathan@nhs.scot; Vicky Ritchie (NHS Grampian); SATHIANATHAN, Joseph (NHS
DUMFRIES AND GALLOWAY); Campbell, Kirsty; Heather Lynn (NHS Grampian); Seamus McCafferty
(NHS Grampian); Anna Howie (NHS Grampian); Fiona Murray (NHS Grampian)

Subject: Re: Scottish Vascular Labs Meeting

Hi everyone

Apologies - I've just realised there was no Teams link attached to this invite. Hopefully you've just
got an update with the meeting details, or you can use this link to join.

We've only got 30mins, so this will be a brief meeting and not much time for a detailed agenda. |
thought this might be a useful structure for us:

e Brief introductions
e Common issues / ways we could work together
e Going forward (Monthly meeting? Joint NHS Teams site?)

Best wishes
Claire

From: Tarbert, Claire
Sent: 07 January 2022 18:24

Subject: Scottish Vascular Labs Meeting
When: 07 February 2022 12:30-13:00.
Where:

Hi everyone,

Happy new year, and | hope you're all well.



| think most of you know me - but for those of you who don't, | work with Sara and Bianca in
the Vascular Lab in Glasgow.

Karen Gallagher (cc-d) and | had quick call last week and one of the things we talked about is
how the vascular labs in Scotland might work together a bit more closely.

We talked about setting up a semi-regular meeting, and while | know Lothian previously
organised a really successful half day meeting for the labs in Scotland, this would just be a
short informal meeting.

That's what I'm e-mailing to invite you to - a 30 minute lunchtime meeting - hopefully an
opportunity to talk about common areas we might be able to work together on.

| appreciate everyone's busy, and even more so right now with omicron. If you're
interested in coming along and this time doesn't suit, let me know and | can send out doodle
poll to find a better time.

If I've missed someone off the invite list thatyou think would be interested in coming along,
please feel free to forward the invite.

Best wishes
Claire



